16. Form 1 - Vendor Response
Vendors are instructed to complete the following RFP forms by completing the response column and adding additional paper as required.
	Vendor Background and Qualifications

Answer the following questions and provide the necessary documentation for each question.

	County Question
	Vendor Response

	1. What is the name of the software proposed?
	

	2. How many public sector clients use the proposed software? How many in Washington State?
	

	3. How many years has the Vendor been in the public sector software business?
	

	4. Provide a brief description of the company’s staff size and ownership structure.

	

	5. Is the business a parent or subsidiary in a group of companies? If yes, provide details. 
	

	6. In the past 5 years, has this company or product being proposed been purchased by or merged with another company? If yes, provide details. 
	

	7. What percentage of revenues does the offered system represent to your company compared to other products/ services sold?
	

	8. Provide a brief statement of the company’s background demonstrating longevity and financial stability. 
	

	9. Has the company incurred an annual operating loss in the last 5 years? If so, provide details.
	

	10. Has the company had a workforce reduction during the past 5 years? If so, provide details. 
	

	11. Provide details of past or pending litigation, liens or claims filed against Vendor in the past 10 years. 
	

	12. Briefly describe the organization and tenure of the senior management team.
	

	13. Briefly describe how your company measures customer satisfaction. What key performance metrics are utilized, methods of quantifying results and which areas are evaluated. 
	

	14. Briefly describe the company’s commitment to research & development; including development staff size and percentage of annual revenues reinvested into R&D. 
	

	Implementation and Support

Answer the following questions and provide the necessary documentation for each question.

	15. Describe the approach and resources needed to implement the proposed software. Attach a proposed implementation schedule with key activities and estimated milestones.
	

	16. Describe your overall user training approach. Include the location and proposed schedule.
	

	17. Describe your company’s service & support philosophy. 
	

	18. Provide a description of helpdesk services including dial-in, web support and ongoing maintenance.
	

	19. Provide resumes of proposed project team demonstrating recent project management engagements
	

	20. Explain the data conversion procedure and if there are dedicated personnel associated to this process. 
	

	21. Explain your company’s system assurance project to install, configure, and ensure that all hardware and software is installed properly.
	

	22. Describe your company's philosophy with respect to new technology developments. 
	

	23. When a new version of a currently supported operating system is released, approximately how long is it before the new version supported by the proposed system?
	

	24. Does the payment of maintenance entitle the customer to newly released versions of the application software?
	

	25. Please list any 3rd party software required or recommended as part of the solution presented in your proposal. Include report writers.
	

	26. Approximately how often is your product updated/enhanced? Are product enhancements/updates provided without additional cost to customers paying maintenance?
	

	27. Does the RFP response include dedicated personnel in the following areas: Project Manager (Certified PMP), Implementation Specialists (trainers), Data Conversion Specialists, Product Support (Customer Care Representatives)? Describe the responsibilities of the above positions. Explain if the responsibilities overlap into other position. 
	

	General System Requirements

Answer the following questions and provide the necessary explanation for each question.

	County Question
	Yes
	No
	See
note
	Note/Comment/Explanation required 
(use additional paper if needed)

	30. Application creates and prints standard and custom permits and tracks the status of permit applications through the permit review process. 
	
	
	
	

	31. Application generates forms and certificates, including permit cards.
	
	
	
	

	32. Application creates standard and custom inspection forms/reports. 
	
	
	
	

	33. Inspection and permit types are expandable and unlimited. 
	
	
	
	

	34. Application has the ability to link and unlink individual records/permits/applications outside the application.
	
	
	
	

	35. The application can link permits together under a master permit.
	
	
	
	

	36. System provides for additional addresses, cross-referenced, changed, merged and subdivided addresses and retains applicable history and information. 
	
	
	
	

	37. The application can import converted data from previous systems (data to be converted includes SQL,  Access & Excel)
	
	
	
	

	38. Application captures and allows access to complete permit histories by address, parcel #, permit #, or geographic location.
	
	
	
	

	39. System allows user-defined structure detail and work-flow. 
	
	
	
	

	40. Application allows unlimited number of names, addresses and phone numbers to be entered for a permit application.
	
	
	
	

	41. Application provides method to view, sort and search by type of identifiers.
	
	
	
	

	42. Application allows for multiple subcontractors to be associated with a single permit.
	
	
	
	

	43. The application provides a master location for County address and street assignments.
	
	
	
	

	44. Permit application fields can be set as required for the permit application to be submitted.
	
	
	
	

	45. Application provides a method to add unlimited graphics, documents, free-form notes and other custom fields to permit applications or address records, such as plans review notes and inspections files and photos. These attachments can be flagged to appear automatically at key processing points. 
	
	
	
	

	46. The application provides a method to add “red flags” or holds to applications or addresses that have not met planning and engineering requirements, or have code enforcement violations, preventing further action until user-defined requirements are met. 
	
	
	
	

	47. Application provides for attaching digital files (.doc, .xls, .dwg, .shp, .jpg, .pdf, etc). Describe any limitations. 
	
	
	
	

	48. The application has a look-up capability for frequently entered information. Once selected, the information automatically populates the corresponding data record.
	
	
	
	

	49. The application has a method of storing contractor and agent information.
	
	
	
	

	50. The system allows for building plans to be viewed online with space for notes, and approval/disapproval from affected departments.
	
	
	
	

	51. The software provides export/import capabilities for third party applications (financials, GIS, Document Imaging Systems) either via batch or web services.  Please specify.
	
	
	
	

	52. Application provides a method for mobile workforce to enter data with real-time and/or offline connections. Please specify which connection type. If real-time connection is required, does application allow for any suspension of connection?  
	
	
	
	

	53. The application provides a method to query data and create custom reports pulling data from any field within the system. (design allows for partial & wild card queries)
	
	
	
	

	54. System provides method to query applications by street name. 
	
	
	
	

	55. Application has editable letter templates that can be used to correspond with applicants.
	
	
	
	

	56. The application can export/import in standard XML format any and all fields of data for ease in creating reports and letters outside of the application, retaining application level security.
	
	
	
	

	57. Application integrates with Cayenta or QuickBooks. 
	
	
	
	

	58. The system generates receipts and auto generates sequential receipt numbers.
	
	
	
	

	59. The system tracks revenue and program codes.
	
	
	
	

	60. Fees can be added and edited.
	
	
	
	

	61. Fees are automatically calculated based on the information input.
	
	
	
	

	62. Invoices can be generated and printed or emailed.
	
	
	
	

	63. The application includes auditing. All changes, including transactions/code set ups/rate table entries, are kept in journal history and can be viewed by an administrator.
	
	
	
	

	64. The system auto generates sequential application numbers.
	
	
	
	

	65. The system generates invoices according to user-defined formulas and tables. 
	
	
	
	

	66. System allows generation of miscellaneous invoices and creates corresponding receivable record to be integrated with existing County systems as it pertains to invoicing for various code violations. 
	
	
	
	

	67. System generates sequential invoice numbers. 
	
	
	
	

	68. The application provides multiple levels of data security and controls user access (differentiates between read and write ability) down to the field level by user ID.
	
	
	
	

	69. Scheduled inspections are added to the appropriate staff calendars. Who can view or change appointments?
	
	
	
	

	70. The application provides for routing and automatic communication at user defined intervals for activities relative to the department's workflow. Please describe what type of communication (event alerts on application homepage, automated e-mails, etc.) and whether those notifications can be designated for individuals or groups. 
	
	
	
	

	71. Application tracks milestones in permit application process, including expiration, and can send the applicant email notifications of completing those milestones.
	
	
	
	

	72. The system integrates with SMTP or Microsoft Exchange mail processes. Communication records are retained.
	
	
	
	

	73. The application has a public web portal for the public to apply for permits with online payments, setup and schedule inspections, view of inspection results, and see historical permits. If yes, include pricing details.
	
	
	
	

	74. Application has the ability to interface with the County's document imaging system, Laserfiche, and others.
	
	
	
	

	75. Application has the ability to interface with ArcGIS 10.0 or higher.
	
	
	
	

	76. Application has the ability to interface with unassociated 3rd party applications. 
	
	
	
	

	77. What clients (desktop operating systems) does your software support?
	
	
	
	

	78. What database does your system use? 
	
	
	
	

	79. What server operating systems is your application compatible with?
	
	
	
	

	80. Which web servers and browsers are supported? (IIS, IE, Firefox, etc)
	
	
	
	

	81. Does your system integrate with Windows Active Directory?
	
	
	
	

	82. Does your system allow multiple agencies to create their own branded applications/forms/reports etc. separated from other agencies? 
	
	
	
	

	83. Email address of the vendor’s primary contact for the county to use when communicating updates to the RFP.
	
	
	
	


17. Form 2 - Cost
Provide firm fixed-price costs associated with your proposed solution.

	Description
	Cost
	Comments

	Software costs for 30 named users, including 1st year of maintenance.
	
	

	Software maintenance per year for years 2-5.
	
	

	Costs for each additional modification and/or additional module to satisfy RFP requirements.
	
	

	Software maintenance for additional modules per year for years 2-5. 
	
	

	Data conversion migration costs, including data validation and reconciliation.
	
	

	System installation and deployment.(list what this includes)
	
	

	Travel 
	
	

	Project management cost
	
	

	Training and Support (specify what is provided and for how many users)
	
	

	Hourly rate for additional services and support (break out for different levels of support, e.g., application development, network, DBA, etc.)
	
	

	Other costs. Provide detail for each cost.
	
	

	Grand Total
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